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July 6, 2007

Andrew Walker
Gordon Wamnke
Victor Zonana

Re:  Report on Disqualified Investment Corporations as
Defined in Section 355(g)

Dear Assistant Secretary Solomon and Acting Commissioner Brown:

I am pleased to enclose the New York State Bar Association Tax
Section's Report No. 1131, addressing issues raised by section 355(g), added
to the Internal Revenue Code by the Tax Increase Prevention and
Reconciliation Act of 2005. Generally, section 355(g) provides that section
355 will not apply to a transaction in which a shareholder increases its
interest to fifty percent or more in either the distributing or controlled
corporation if either corporation is a “disqualified investment corporation”.
A corporation is a “disqualified investment corporation” if the relative gross
fair market value of its investment assets exceeds the ratio prescribed in the

statute.

Samuel Brodsky
Edwin M. Jones
Peter Miller

John E. Morrissey, Jr.
Martin D. Ginsburg
Peter L. Faber

Hon. Renato Beghe

FORMER CHAIRS OF SECTION:
Alfred D. Youngwood Richard G. Cohen
Gordon D. Henderson Denald Schapiro
David Sachs Herbert L. Camp
J. Roger Mentz William L. Burke
Willard B. Taylor Arthur A. Feder
Richard J. Hiegel James M. Peaslee
Dale S. Callinson John A. Comry

Do the Public Good ® Volunteer for Pro Bono

Peter C. Caneilos
Michael L. Schier
Carolyn Joy Lee
Richard L. Reinhold
Richard O. Loengard
Steven C. Todrys
Harold R. Handler

Robert H. Scarborough
Robert A. Jacobs
Samuel J. Dimon
Andrew N. Berg

Lewis R. Steinberg
David P. Hariton
Kimberly S. Blanchard



The enclosed report addresses certain interpretative issues raised by the statutory
language. Several of our recommendations relate to the definition of investment assets and are
intended to help taxpayers and the Internal Revenue Service consistently apply the calculations
required by the statute. Other recommendations relate to the treatment of lower tier entities and
the interaction of section 355(g) with other requirements of section 355.

We appreciate your consideration of our recommendations and comments. We would be
pleased to discuss these matters with you further or provide any other assistance that you would

find helpful.
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